










Order Information

Do you organize events?
Start selling in minutes with Eventbrite!

www.eventbrite.ca

Vancouver College Alumni & Friends Christmas
Luncheon

Thursday, 5 December 2019 from  to  (PST)

Terminal City Club, 837 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, BC V6C 1B6, Canada

Name

Michael Lee

1 Seat (Regular) $101.80

Order #1152827365  Ordered by Michael  Lee on 14
November 2019 

Eventbrite Completed

Order #1152827365



Invoice
Date

2018-08-25

Invoice #

35

Invoice To

Vancouver Meat Market
6695 Fraser Street
Vancouver, BC V5X 3T6

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

2018-08-25

GST/HST No.

(604) 324-9233 (604) 568-0557

Total

Balance Due
Payments/Credits

Fax:Tel:

DescriptionQty Price Amount
Chicken - Tandoori Leg/Thigh (lbs)79.68 4.29 341.83

INTEREST OF 3 % WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.

$341.83

$341.83

$0.00







1

Lee.MLA, Michael

From: BC Natural Resources Forum <info@bcnaturalresourcesforum.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:31 AM
To: Lee.MLA, Michael
Subject: CONFIRMATION: 17th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum

  
  
 

M  
 

 
m  

  
  
m   

REGISTRATION CONFIRMATION AND RECEIPT 
Thank you for registering for the 17th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum. 

We look forward to seeing you January 28-30, 2020 
at the Prince George Conference and Civic Centre in Prince George, BC. 

   
Confirmation Details: 

Michael Lee  
Legislative Assembly of B.C. 
Vancouver, British Columbia 
Canada 
Delegate 
 
Invoice: 210040 
Date: 2019-12-16 

Name Quantity Amount 

Two-Day Pass (no meals) (January 29 & 30, 2020) 1 $379.00 
 Discount: $0.00 
 Subtotal: $379.00 
 GST: $18.95 

 Total 
Due: 

$397.95 

 Total 
Paid: 

$397.95 

 Balance: $0.00 

 

Payments: 

Transaction 
Date 

Status Method Amount 
Card 

Number 
Reference Number 

12/16/2019 
 

Approved MasterCard $397.95 
 #### 

####  
BCNRF201628210040183125 
1641-0_160 







 

The Rescue 
Sat, Nov 23, 2019  
Norman Rothstein Theatre 

1 - Adult $29.50 

 

  

 

  

  SubTotal $29.50
 

  Delivery Method $0.00
 

  Service Charge $4.87
 

  Tax $1.60
 

  Total $35.97

  
  

    

BILLED TO:  PAYMENT: 
    

Lee Michael 

6615 Main Street 

Vancouver , BC V5X 3H3  

MasterCard ending in ($35.97) 

    

  

    

 

Thank you! The Chutzpah! Festival Team  
  

No refunds on purchases.  
  

 























Vancouver Langara Constituency Office
Michael Lee MLA
6615 Main Street
Vancouver, BC

6086

Sept. 9, 2019

Ad re: Labour Day and Thanksgiving in Fall 2019 edition $50.00
PST   3.50
GST   2.50

TOTAL     $56.00



INVOICE
Invoice No. :

Date :

Page :

GCDI00030087

09/30/2019

1

COPY

LMP Publication Limited
3355 Grandview Highway, 
Vancouver, BC V5M 1Z5 
PH: 604 630-3540 EM: 
LMPAR@VAN.NET

Advertiser :

MICHAEL LEE MLA

Client No. Tearsheets Salesrep Terms of Payment

1  Net 30

Billed to :

MICHAEL LEE MLA

EAST ANNEX, PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS

VICTORIA, BC  V8V 1X4

Description Rate Gross Discount Net

09/30/2019

4813526

Safety Event - Community Display
Publication :
Title :

Ad # :

Ad Size :
P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:
ROS

Black & WhiteLD00154
Section:

Issue Date :

BANNER,  

Glacier Digital Services

Job #: R0011738827

Ad Space 300.00 300.000.00

315.00AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :

ADJUSTMENT :

0.00

0.00

SUB TOTAL :

H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

300.00

15.00

315.00

315.00AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :
ADJUSTMENT :

0.00
0.00

SUB TOTAL :
H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

300.00
15.00

315.00

-  PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT -

Invoice No. :

Date :

GCDI00030087

09/30/2019

Client Id. :

Telephone :

H.S.T./G.S.T. Registration No. :

P.S.T. : 0.00

P.S.T. : 0.00

MICHAEL LEE MLA

EAST ANNEX, PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS

VICTORIA, BC  V8V 1X4



INVOICE
Invoice No. :

Date :

Page :

GCDI00030109

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

09/26/2019

4820028

Michael Lee Coffee Chat
Publication :
Title :

Ad # :

Ad Size :
P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:
ROP

Full Process
Section:

A6Page:

Issue Date :

3.0000 Col. x 5.2500 Inches

Vancouver Courier

Job #: R0011741904

Process Colour 78.67 78.670.00

Global Discount -298.60 -298.600.00

Ad Space 774.47 774.470.00

"Please issue cheque to LMP Publication Limited Partnership"
Terms: O.A.C. Net 30 days.  Interest may be charged at a rate of 2% 
per month (26.8% per annum) on overdue accounts.

582.27AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :

ADJUSTMENT :

0.00

0.00

SUB TOTAL :

H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

554.54

27.73

582.27

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

GCDI00030671

11/30/2019

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

11/14/2019

4858983

Michael Lee Coffee Chat
Publication :
Title :

Ad # :

Ad Size :
P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:
ROP

Full Process
Section:

A6Page:

Issue Date :

3.0000 Col. x 5.2500 Inches

Vancouver Courier

Job #: R0011759592

Process Colour 78.67 78.670.00

Global Discount -298.60 -298.600.00

Ad Space 774.47 774.470.00

11/28/2019

4873605

Holiday Season Open House
Publication :
Title :

Ad # :
Ad Size :

P.O. # :

Color :Reference #:

ROP

Full Process

Section:

A21Page:

Issue Date :

3.0000 Col. x 5.2500 Inches

Vancouver Courier

Job #: R0011764062

Process Colour 78.67 78.670.00

Global Discount -298.60 -298.600.00

Ad Space 774.47 774.470.00



INVOICE
Invoice No. : GCDI00030671

Date : 11/30/2019

Page : 2

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

1,164.54AMOUNT DUE :

PAYMENT :
ADJUSTMENT :

0.00
0.00

SUB TOTAL :
H.S.T./G.S.T. :

INVOICE TOTAL :

1,109.08
55.46

1,164.54

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

6099

Dec. 4, 2019

Ad re: Holiday Open House in Winter 2019 edition $50.00
PST   3.50
GST   2.50

TOTAL     $56.00



INVOICE

DATE

12/2/2019

INVOICE NO.

45869

BILL TO

Michael Lee, MLA

SHIP TO

Client Pick up

P.O. NO. TERMS

Net 30

DUE DATE

1/1/2020

FOB

     HSP W/H

PST EXEMPT DOCKET NO.

77735

SALES TAX SUMMARY

GST/HST NO. TOTAL

Balance Due

SUBTOTAL

SALES TAX TOTAL

Payments/Credits

Horseshoe Press Inc.
7500 Lowland Drive
Burnaby, BC  V5J 5A4
Tel: (604) 325-1333
Fax: (604) 325-1350
www.horseshoepress.com

24% PER ANNUM INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON ALL OVERDUE ACCOUNTS. 
$35.00 WILL BE CHARGED FOR ALL RETURN CHEQUE.

DESCRIPTIONQTY AMOUNT Tax

Christmas Cards and Envelopes

Total:1,500 sets

1,680.00T U

GST On Sales@5.0%                                                         84.00
PST On Sales@7.0%                                                        117.60
Total Tax                                                                          201.60

$1,881.60

$1,881.60

$1,680.00

$201.60

$0.00



Refer To This Order No. For All Inquiries
Customer No. Ship Date Order No.

Purchase Order No. Release No.

Cost Center Requisitioner

S
O
L
D

T
O

SHIPPING LOCATION:

CARRIER/ROUTE:

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

QTY.
ORDERED

QTY
SHIPPED

STAPLES
PRICE

EXTENDED
PRICE

UNIT
MEAS.ITEM NUMBER ITEM MODEL

DESCRIPTION NUMBER

PAYMENT METHOD: TERMS:
TOTAL VALUE
OF ORDER:

S
H
I
P

T
O

TOTAL PACKAGES:

PAGE:

For Customer service, call
1-888-515-8880, or e-mail at
CSENG@STAPLESPREFERRED.CA
Order on-line 24 hours a day,
7 days a week.
GST#

07/05/2019 550369-7308A

        STAPLES.CA #351 VANCOUVER DELI

                                 CEX/ 27

STAPLES BUSINESS DELIVERY. that was easy

 OFFICE OF MLA MICHAEL LEE
 Attn: MICHAEL LEE

 6615 MAIN ST

 VANCOUVER, BC V5X3H3

 TELEPHONE: (604) 660-8380

OFFICE OF MLA MICHAEL LEE RIC-27-00000
0

(A-5) 0

RICHMOND, BC

TELEPHONE: (604) 660-8380 1 R

Coupons and other adjustments are deducted after the Merchandise Total.

     483636            EXPO 6PC KIT 80653C PK 1 1 11.99 11.99
     616605            DC IRON HORSE RIVET SH 17313 EA 2 2 189.99 379.98
     967649            DC TRIMMING BOARD,15" 9315 EA 1 1 99.99 99.99
     2941695           GWP DRINK DISPENSER GO DN0098 EA 1 1 74.99 74.99

                                                                    MERCHANDISE TOTAL...: 566.95
                                                                               DELIVERY : WAIVED
                                                                    COUPON CREDIT.......: 74.99CR
THE REMAINDER OF YOUR ORDER HAS BEEN SHIPPED AND BILLED GST.................: 24.60
SEPARATELY. A SEPARATE PACKING SLIP IS ENCLOSED WITH THAT PST.................: 34.44
PORTION OF YOUR ORDER.

  

Need to return something? Please
call Customer Service to process
a return. MstrCard 551.00









Space In Time Project Management Ltd
2250-1055 W Georgia
Vancouver BC  V6P 3E3
(604) 366-0868

@spaceintime.co
www.spaceintime.co
GST/HST Registration No.

INVOICE TO
Michael lee, MLA Constituency 
office
6615 Main street
Vancouver Bc  V5X 3H3

INVOICE 101

DATE 09/02/2019    TERMS Net 15

DUE DATE 09/17/2019

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

General Contracting
service call-supply and program new remote for front 
entry door

1 215.00 215.00

SUBTOTAL 215.00

GST @ 5% 10.75

TOTAL 225.75

$225.75TOTAL DUE

TAX SUMMARY

RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 10.75 215.00






